OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CONNECTICUT

WILLIAM TONG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

January 4, 2024

By Certified Mail

Joseph R. Accettullo

Cody Roberts

J&C Productions LL.C

295 Treadwell Street
Hamden, Connecticut 06514

Re: HighBazaar Cannabis Events

Dear Misters Accettulo and Roberts:

Our Office has become aware that you are involved in organizing recurring, unlicensed
cannabis markets under the name HighBazaar held at the Masonic Temple Day Spring Lodge in
Hamden, Connecticut. It appears that these events involve the illegal marketing and sale of cannabis
outside of the regulated market and that the events are accessible to individuals under the age of 21.
These events appear to violate the Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices Act (“CUTPA”), General
Statutes § 42-110a, ¢ seq., the Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis Act,
General Statutes § 21a-420, ¢f seq., and/or other applicable laws and regulations.

We request that you cease holding these events immediately. If you do not do so, our office
will explore all legal options. Please provide a response to this letter to Assistant Attorney General Jon
Blake at jonathan.blake@ct.gov.

Thank you for your prompt attention.

Very truly yours,

WILLIAM TONG

165 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, Connecticut 06106
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